
 
INVITATION TO BID #2018-17 

Wichita Park Construction (“BID”) 
RESPONSE TO CLARIFYING QUESTIONS 

April 9, 2018 
 

Note that these are questions submitted by interested firms to the above referenced solicitation.  
The below answers are for clarification purposes only and in no way alter or amend the BID as 
published.   
 

1. Will the existing surrounding fence need to be removed? 
Answer: Yes, temporary fencing will need to be in place while the new fence is 
constructed. 

 
2. Will the awarded vendor need to obtain any permits for this project? 

Answer: Awarded vendor will be responsible for permits specific to this project except 
for erosion control, tree removal and tree planting, grading, right-of-way and 
development review permits which shall be provided by the Owner.  

 
3. What is required for the temporary restroom? 

Answer: Vendor is responsible for the concrete pad only.  
 

4. Will the Sod need to be hauled off? 
Answer: Yes, the Sod will need to be removed. Subsoil will be amended for new Sod.  
 

5. Will the existing PGE pole need be removed? 
Answer: Yes, PGE will cut power to existing pole. Awarded vendor will be responsible 
for pole removal.  
 

6. Will the equipment vendor be doing installation of their equipment? 
Answer: Please consult equipment vendor. 
 

7. Are there any Owner supplied items for this project? 
Answer: With the exception of signs, the Owner will not be providing any items for this 
project.   

 
 

End of Clarifying Questions #1 


